
 
MEMORANDUM         
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
To:   Board of Directors 
 
Cc: Bill Boyles, Esquire 
  Ramesh Patel, M.D. 
 
From: George Mikitarian 
  President/CEO  
 
Subject: Board/Committee Meetings – August 2, 2021 
 
Date: July 29, 2021 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
The Ad Hoc Credentials Review Committee will meet at 11:30 a.m. where the Committee will 
review credentialing and privileging files as they relate to medical staff 
appointment/reappointment.   
 
The Quality Committee will convene at 12:00 p.m., which will be followed by the Finance 
Committee, and then Executive Committee meetings.   
 
The Board of Directors will meet in executive session no earlier than 1:30 p.m.  Following the 
Board of Directors Executive Session, the Board of Directors regularly scheduled meeting will be 
held immediately following, however no earlier than 2:00 p.m.   
 
The Education and Planning Committee meetings have been canceled 
 
Due to the recent COVID-19 surge we are attempting to minimize time spent in the conference 
center, therefore we are postponing the Education Committee’s Space Coast Health Center, Inc 
presentation until a more appropriate time.  



QUALITY COMMITTEE 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D.  
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M.  (ex-officio) 
Peggy Crooks 
Billie Fitzgerald 
Herman A. Cole, Jr. 
Jerry Noffel 
Stan Retz, CPA 
Maureen Rupe 
Ashok Shah, M.D. 
Ramesh Patel,  M.D., President/Medical Staff 
Jeram Chapla, M.D., Designee 
Greg Cuculino, M.D. 
Christopher Manion, M.D., Designee 
Kiran Modi, M.D., Designee 
George Mikitarian (non-voting) 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
QUALITY COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, AUGUST 2, 2021   
12:00 P.M. 

FIRST FLOOR, CONFERENCE ROOM 2/3/4/5 

CALL TO ORDER 

I. Approval of Minutes

Motion to approve the minutes of the May 3, 2021 and June 7, 2021 meetings.

II. Public Comment

III. COVID 19 Update – Current Surge
1. Volumes
2. Response
3. National and State Position Statements

IV. Other

V. Executive Session  (if necessary)

ADJOURNMENT 

NOTE:  IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE QUALITY COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT 
THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF 
THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND THAT THE RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 

PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING SHOULD CONTACT THE 
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES AT 951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE, TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST FORTY EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO 
THE MEETING.  FOR INFORMATION CALL (321) 268-6110. THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS OF 
MATTERS BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND 
COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE.  TO THE EXTENT OF SUCH DISCUSSION, A JOINT PUBLIC MEETING OF THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY 
HOSPITAL DISTRICT, BOARD OF DIRECTORS EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE AND NORTH 
BREVARD MEDICAL SUUPORT, INC. SHALL BE CONDUCTED. 



/9000/1#44240262 v2 
  

 
 

 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
QUALITY COMMITTEE 

 
 

A regular meeting of the Quality Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital District 
operating Parrish Medical Center was held on May 3, 2021 in Conference Room 2/3/4/5, First 
Floor.  The following members were present. 

 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D., Chairperson  
Billie Fitzgerald  
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M.  
Peggy Crooks  
Stan Retz, CPA (12:12 p.m.) 
Ramesh Patel, M.D., President/Medical Staff (12:58 p.m.) 
Gregory Cuculino M.D.  
George Mikitarian (non-voting)  
 
Members absent: 
Herman A. Cole, Jr., (excused) 
Ashok Shah, M.D.  (excused) 
Maureen Rupe, Vice Chairperson  (excused) 
Jerry Noffel  (excused) 
Christopher Manion, M.D. (excused) 
Jeram Chapla, M.D. (excused)  
Kiran Modi, M.D. (excused) 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Dr. Galfo called the meeting to order at 12:02 p.m.  It was noted the Committee was convened 
without a quorum present. 
 
VISION STATEMENT 
 
Mr. Loftin summarized the committee’s vision statement. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
There were no public comments. 
  
MY STORY 
 
Mr. Loftin shared the story of a PMC Care Partner that was touched by the loving care provided 
to their loved one. 
 
 
 



/9000/1#44240262 v2 
 

QUALITY COMMITTEE 
MAY 3, 2021 
PAGE 2 
 

 

QUALITY DASHBOARD REVIEW 
 
Mr. Loftin reviewed the March Value Dashboard and discussed each indicator score as it relates 
to clinical quality and cost. Copies of the Power Point slides presented are appended to the file 
copy of these minutes.   
 
OB STANDARDS AND DRILLS 
 
Mr. Graybill reviewed new Joint Commission standards in Women’s Services and infant 
security. 
 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Discussion ensued regarding approval of the March 1, 2021 meeting minutes.  

 
ACTION TAKEN:  Tabled due to lack of a quorum; will be added to the June 7, 2021 meeting 
agenda for review and approval. 
 
OTHER 
 
Mr. Loftin shared with the committee the upcoming vaccine administration events for Port 
Canaveral and various cruise lines. There will be a call later this afternoon to finalize the details. 
 
CITY LIAISON 
 
The Quality Committee recessed at 1:02 p.m. and the Executive Committee convened for the 
purpose of the report from the City Manager. The Quality Committee resumed at 1:20 p.m. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 1:20 p.m.  
 
 
 
 
       Elizabeth Galfo, M.D. 
       Chairperson 



/9000/1#44240262 v2 
  

 
 

 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
QUALITY COMMITTEE 

 
 

A regular meeting of the Quality Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital District 
operating Parrish Medical Center was held on June 7, 2021 in Conference Room 2/3/4/5, First 
Floor.  The following members were present. 

 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D., Chairperson  
Maureen Rupe, Vice Chairperson  
Herman A. Cole, Jr.,  
Ashok Shah, M.D.   
Jerry Noffel (via phone) 
Billie Fitzgerald  
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M. (12:18p.m.)  
Peggy Crooks  
Stan Retz, CPA  
Christopher Manion, M.D.  
Gregory Cuculino M.D.  
George Mikitarian (non-voting)  
 
Members absent:  
Ramesh Patel, M.D., President/Medical Staff (excused) 
Jeram Chapla, M.D. (excused)  
Kiran Modi, M.D. (excused) 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Dr. Galfo called the meeting to order at 12:03 p.m.   
 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Ms. Crooks, seconded by Mr. Retz 
and approved (10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).  Mr. Jordan was not present at the time the vote 
was taken. 
 
ACTION TAKEN: APPROVE THE MARCH 1, 2021 MEETING MINUTES, AS 
PRESENTED. 
 
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Mr. Cole, seconded by Ms. Crooks 
and approved (10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions). Mr. Jordan was not present at the time the vote 
was taken. 
 
ACTION TAKEN: APPROVE THE APRIL 5, 2021 MEETING MINUTES, AS 
PRESENTED. 
 



/9000/1#44240262 v2 
 

QUALITY COMMITTEE 
JUNE 7, 2021 
PAGE 2 
 

 

VISION STATEMENT 
 
Mr. Loftin summarized the committee’s vision statement. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
There were no public comments. 
  
MY STORY 
 
Mr. Loftin shared the story of Nancy and Scott and the role that the PMC Care Navigation team 
played in their road to recovery. 
 
QUALITY DASHBOARD REVIEW 
 
Mr. Loftin reviewed the April Value Dashboard and discussed each indicator score as it relates to 
clinical quality and cost. Copies of the Power Point slides presented are appended to the file copy 
of these minutes.   
 
VACCINATION PROGRAM – CRUISE LINES AND THE COMMUNITY MOVING 
FORWARD 
 
Mr. Loftin summarized the work done by PMC Care Partners at Port Canaveral to vaccinate the 
cruise line employees as well as cargo ship employees. Mr. Loftin noted that there has been 
communication with the homeless society including the homeless veterans to assist the overall 
homeless community in getting vaccinated.  
 
OTHER 
 
There was no other business brought before the committee. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 12:29 p.m.  
 
 
 
 
       Elizabeth Galfo, M.D. 
       Chairperson 













/9000/1#44240264 v2 
  
 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
A regular meeting of the Budget and Finance Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital 
District operating Parrish Medical Center was held on May 3, 2021 in Conference Room 2/3/4/5, 
First Floor.  The following members, representing a quorum, were present: 
 

Peggy Crooks, Chairperson  
Stan Retz, Vice Chairperson  
Robert Jordan, Jr., C.M.  
Ramesh Patel, M.D.  
George Mikitarian (non-voting) 
 

Member(s) Absent: 
Herman A. Cole, Jr. (excused) 
Jerry Noffel  (excused) 
Christopher Manion, M.D. (excused)  
            

A copy of the attendance roster of others present during the meeting is appended to the file copy 
of these minutes. 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Ms. Crooks called the meeting to order at 1:23 p.m. 
  
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
There were no public comments. 
 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Mr. Retz seconded by Mr. Jordan and 
approved (4 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).  
 
ACTION TAKEN: MOTION THAT THE FINANCE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS APPROVE THE MARCH 1, 2021 MEETING MINUTES, AS 
PRESENTED. 
 
FINANCIAL REVIEW 
 
Mr. Bailey summarized the March 2021 financial statements and year to date financial 
performance of the Health System. 
 
 
 



/9000/1#44240264 v2 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
MAY 3, 2021 
PAGE 2 
 
 
 

 

INVESTMENT REPORTS 
 
Mr. Tim Anderson presented a brief market update related to the investment of Health System 
funds. 
  
PURCHASE OF MAMMOGRAPHY, ULTRASOUND & DEXA EQUIPMENT 
 
Mr. Bailey summarized the memorandum contained in the packet relative to the equipment 
purchase and the amendment of the FY 2021 Capital Budget. Discussion ensued and the 
following motion was made by Mr. Jordan, seconded by Mr. Retz and approved (4 ayes, 0 nays, 
0 abstentions).  
 
ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO APPROVE TO AMEND THE FISCAL YEAR 2021 
CAPITAL BUDGET TO INCLUDE THE PURCHASE OF EQUIPMENT AS SPECIFIED 
ON THE ATTACHED EXHIBIT A IN THE AMOUNT OF $2.2 MILLION. 
 
PENSION ACTUARIAL REPORT AS OF OCTOBER 1, 2020 
 
The Pension Actuarial Valuation was presented to the Finance Committee.  Discussion ensued 
and the following motion was made by Mr. Jordan, seconded by Mr. Retz and approved (4 ayes, 
0 nays, 0 abstentions).   
 
ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO ACCEPT THE PENSION PLAN ACTUARIAL 
VALUATION AS OF OCTOBER 1, 2020. 
 
DISPOSALS 
 
Obsolete and surplus property as specified was presented to the Finance Committee for disposal. 
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Mr. Jordan, seconded by Mr. Retz and 
approved (4 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).   
 
ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO RECOMMEND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO 
DECLARE THE EQUIPMENT LISTED IN THE REQUESTS FOR DISPOSAL OF 
OBSOLETE OR SURPLUS PROPERTY FORMS AS SURPLUS AND OBSOLETE AND 
DISPOSE OF SAME IN ACCORDANCE WITH FS274.05 AND FS274.96. 

 
OTHER 
 
Mr. Mikitarian noted that Health First is selling the commercial side of their health plan. Mr. 
Mikitarian shared that PMC has been excluded from the health plan previously but could be 
included moving forward with a new owner. 
 
Mr. Mikitarian shared that PMC has been experiencing hiring difficulties for entry level 
employees due to lack of candidates. This is attributed to stimulus money and its effect on 
continuing unemployment. 



/9000/1#44240264 v2 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
MAY 3, 2021 
PAGE 3 
 
 
 

 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 2:15 p.m. 
 
 
        

Peggy Crooks 
Chairperson 



/9000/1#44240264 v2 
  
 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
A regular meeting of the Budget and Finance Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital 
District operating Parrish Medical Center was held on June 7, 2021 in Conference Room 2/3/4/5, 
First Floor.  The following members, representing a quorum, were present: 
 

Peggy Crooks, Chairperson  
Stan Retz, Vice Chairperson  
Robert Jordan, Jr., C.M.  
Herman A. Cole, Jr.  
Jerry Noffel (via phone) 
Christopher Manion, M.D.  
George Mikitarian (non-voting) 
 

Member(s) Absent: 
Ramesh Patel, M.D. (excused) 
            

A copy of the attendance roster of others present during the meeting is appended to the file copy 
of these minutes. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Ms. Crooks called the meeting to order at 12:31 p.m. 
  
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
There were no public comments. 
 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Mr. Cole seconded by Mr. Jordan and 
approved (6 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).  
 
ACTION TAKEN: MOTION THAT THE FINANCE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS APPROVE THE APRIL 5, 2021 MEETING MINUTES, AS PRESENTED. 
 
FINANCIAL REVIEW 
 
Mr. Bailey summarized the April 2021 financial statements and year to date financial 
performance of the Health System. 
 
ED AND THIRD FLOOR PATIENT ROOM RENOVATIONS 
 
Mr. Bailey summarized the memorandum contained in the packet addressing the expansion of 
the ED waiting room, the third floor east wing renovation and the amendment of the FY 2021 
Capital Budget. Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Mr. Jordan, seconded 
by Mr. Cole and approved (6 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).  



/9000/1#44240264 v2 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
JUNE 7, 2021 
PAGE 2 
 
 
 

 

ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO APPROVE AMENDMENT OF THE FISCAL YEAR 
2021 CAPITAL BUDGET TO INCLUDE THIS PROJECT, ED AND THIRD FLOOR 
EAST WING RENOVATION, IN THE AMOUNT OF $1 MILLION. 
 
GASTROENTEROLOGY AND UROLOGY MEDICAL OFFICE SPACE 
 
Mr. Bailey summarized the memorandum relative to the buildout for Gastroenterology and 
Urology medical office space on the third floor at Titus Landing.  Discussion ensued and the 
following motion was made by Mr. Jordan, seconded by Mr. Retz and approved (6 ayes, 0 nays, 
0 abstentions).   
 
ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO APPROVE AMENDMENT OF THE FISCAL YEAR 
2021 CAPITAL BUDGET TO INCLUDE THIS PROJECT, BUILDOUT FOR GI AND 
UROLOGY MEDICAL OFFICE SPACE AT TITUS LANDING, IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$875,000. 
 
DISPOSALS 
 
Obsolete and surplus property as specified was presented to the Finance Committee for disposal. 
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Mr. Jordan, seconded by Mr. Cole and 
approved (6 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).   
 
ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO RECOMMEND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO 
DECLARE THE EQUIPMENT LISTED IN THE REQUESTS FOR DISPOSAL OF 
OBSOLETE OR SURPLUS PROPERTY FORMS AS SURPLUS AND OBSOLETE AND 
DISPOSE OF SAME IN ACCORDANCE WITH FS274.05 AND FS274.96. 

 
OTHER 
 
Mr. Jordan raised a question regarding staffing and travel nurses at PMC. Mr. Mikitarian 
discussed programs working alongside UCF and EFSC to begin training RN’s, LPN’s and 
Medical Assistants, adding this will be a long-term solution.  
Mr. Loftin summarized the Nurse Tech Program, noting this program leads to better retention 
rates. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 1:04 p.m. 
        
 
 
 

Peggy Crooks 
Chairperson 





RESOLUTION 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH BREVARD COUNTY 
HOSPITAL DISTRICT AUTHORIZING SHORT-TERM BORROWING IN THE FORM OF A 
REVOL YING LINE OF CREDIT WITH REGIONS BANK, AN ALABAMA BANKING 
CORPORATION; AND DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED SIGNERS FOR REVOLVING LINE 
OF CREDIT DOCUMENTS. 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors finds that the SARS-Co V-2, 2019 Novel Coronavirus 
(COVID-19) pandemic presents a continuing danger to the public health, safety, and welfare of 
the residents and constituents of the District; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors finds it to be in the best interests of the District to 
obtain additional funding availability in order to continue to respond to the COVID-19 pandemic, 
and to otherwise meet anticipated increased needs for healthcare services; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors desires to authorize appropriate executives or officers 
of the District to negotiate, execute and deliver appropriate loan agreements related to an additional 
line of credit; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT that: 

1. Authorization for Short Term Borrowing. The authorized signers designated herein, and 
other appropriate executives and officers of the District are hereby authorized on behalf of 
the District to establish a short term line of credit with Regions Bank in the amount of 
$7,500,000 on the terms set forth in the form of credit agreement attached hereto as Exhibit 
"A" (as the same may be amended, restated or supplemented, the "Short Term Line of 
Credit''). The authorized signers are here by authorized, empowered and directed on 
behalf of the District, to negotiate, finalize , and execute any and all agreements, fee letters 
and instruments necessary to establish the Short Term Line of Credit consistent with the 
terms set forth in Exhibit "A." 

2. Authorized Signers. George Mikitarian, President & Chief Executive Officer and Kent 
Bailey, Vice President of Finance of North Brevard County Hospital District are hereby 
authorized, empowered and directed to transact all business with respect to the Short Term 
Line of Credit and to execute and deliver, on behalf of the District all instruments, 
documents and agreements of any kind that may be required in connection therewith. The 
agreement by any authorized signer and his or her execution and delivery of any agreement, 
fee letter and instrument related to the authorization provided herein shall constitute the 
agreement of the Board for all purposes of this Resolution. 

4834-1354-0081 . 3 











































































































































parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Finance Committee 
FYTD June 30, 2021 – Performance Dashboard 

Indicator FYTD 2021 
Actual 

FYTD 2021 Budget FYTD 2020 Actual 

IP Admissions 4,021 3,967 3,838 

LOS 5.2 4.0 4.9 

Surgical Procedures 4,069 4,492 3,959 

ED Visits 23,473 28,046 25,960 

OP Volumes 39,778 42,489 37,574 

Hospital Margin % 9.07% 7.19% 4.65% 

Investment Income  $ $14 Million $2.8 Million $2.8 Million 

EBIDA Margin % 14.00% 6.80% 1.74% 

EBIDA Margin %- 
Excluding Invest Income 

3.34% 4.36% -0.92% 
 



EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE   
Stan Retz, CPA, Chairman 
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M. 
Herman A. Cole, Jr.  
Peggy Crooks 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D. 
George Mikitarian, President/CEO (non-voting) 
 
 

DRAFT AGENDA 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
MONDAY, AUGUST 2, 2021 

FIRST FLOOR, CONFERENCE ROOM 2/3/4/5 
IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

I. Approval of Minutes 

Motion to approve the minutes of the May 3, 2021 and June 7, 2021 meetings, as 
presented. 
 

II. Reading of the Huddle 

III. Public Comment 

IV. Attorney Report – Mr. Boyles 

V. Other 

VI. Executive Session (if necessary) 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
NOTE:   IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER 
CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED 
TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND THAT THE RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND 
EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 
 
PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING SHOULD 
CONTACT THE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES, AT 951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE, TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST 
FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING.  FOR INFORMATION CALL (321) 268-6110. 
 
THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH 
BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS OF MATTERS 
BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.   TO THE 
EXTENT OF SUCH DISCUSSIONS, A JOINT PUBLIC MEETING OF THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AND NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. SHALL BE CONDUCTED. 



/9000/1#44240271 v2 
  

 
 

 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

 
A regular meeting of the Executive Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital District 
operating Parrish Medical Center was held on May 3, 2021 in Conference Room 2/3/4/5, First Floor. 
The following members were present: 

 
Stan Retz, CPA, Chairman  
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M., Vice Chairman 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D.  
Peggy Crooks  
George Mikitarian (non-voting)  

 
Members Absent:  

Herman A. Cole, Jr. (excused) 
 
A copy of the attendance roster of others present during the meeting is appended to the file copy of 
these minutes. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mr. Retz called the meeting to order at 1:02 p.m.  
 
CITY LIAISON 
 
The Quality Committee suspended its agenda and the Executive Committee convened at 1:02 p.m. 
for the purpose of the report from the City Manager, Mr. Scott Larese.  Mr. Larese provided the 
latest edition of Titusville Talking Points, and addressed questions from the committee. The 
Executive Committee recessed at 1:20 p.m. to resume the Quality Committee. 
 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
The Executive Committee reconvened at 2:15 p.m.  Discussion ensued and the following motion was 
made by Mr. Jordan, seconded by Ms. Crooks and approved (4 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).  
 
ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO APPROVE THE MARCH 1, 2021 MEETING MINUTES OF 
THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE, AS PRESENTED. 
 
READING OF THE HUDDLE 
 
Dr. Galfo read the Weekly Huddle. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There were no public comments.  



/9000/1#44240271 v2 
 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
MAY 3, 2021 
PAGE 2 
 
 

  

ATTORNEY REPORT 
 
Mr. Boyles introduced Ms. Heather Ramos, Esq., a partner at Gray Robinson, P.A., who will be 
presenting at the Board meeting. 
 
OTHER 
 
Mr. Mikitarian noted that Administration is not pleased with the current relationship with City 
Leaders. Mr. Mikitarian shared that the City has been  unresponsive on multiple occasions, most 
recently in regards to a question concerning competitors moving into the area. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to discuss, the committee adjourned at 2:21 p.m.  
 
 
 
 
      Stan Retz, CPA 
      Chairman      



 

 
 

 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

 
A regular meeting of the Executive Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital District 
operating Parrish Medical Center was held on June 7, 2021 in Conference Room 2/3/4/5, First Floor. 
The following members were present: 

 
Stan Retz, CPA, Chairman  
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M., Vice Chairman 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D.  
Peggy Crooks  
Herman A. Cole, Jr. (excused) 
George Mikitarian (non-voting)  

 
Members Absent:  

None 
 
A copy of the attendance roster of others present during the meeting is appended to the file copy of 
these minutes. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mr. Retz called the meeting to order at 1:05 p.m.  
 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Ms. Crooks, seconded by Dr. Galfo and 
approved (5 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).  
 
ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO APPROVE THE APRIL 5, 2021 MEETING MINUTES OF 
THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE, AS PRESENTED. 
 
READING OF THE HUDDLE 
 
Dr. Galfo read the Weekly Huddle. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There were no public comments.  

ATTORNEY REPORT 
 
Mr. Boyles summarized a complaint filed with Mr. Jackson and Mr. Jordan by Craig Deligdish, 
M.D., concerning upper management (George Mikitarian) activity regarding the OMNI management 



 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
JUNE 7, 2021 
PAGE 2 
 
 

  

meeting on March 5, 2021. After investigation it was noted that the accusations made were without 
merit, nothing was found out of order, and no further investigation was necessary.  
 
OTHER 
 
There was no other business to discuss. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to discuss, the committee adjourned at 1:10 p.m.  
 
 
 
 
      Stan Retz, CPA 
      Chairman      



 
 

DRAFT AGENDA 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING - REGULAR MEETING 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
AUGUST 2, 2021  

NO EARLIER THAN 2:00 P.M.,  
FOLLOWING THE LAST COMMITTEE MEETING 

FIRST FLOOR, CONFERENCE ROOM 2/3/4/5 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
I. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
II. PMC’s Vision – Healing Families – Healing Communities 

 
III. Approval of Agenda 

 
IV. Recognitions(s) 

 
V. Review and Approval of Minutes May 3, 2021 and June 7, 2021 Regular Meetings. 

 
VI. Open Forum for PMC Physicians 

  
VII. Public Input and Comments***1 

 
VIII. Unfinished Business***  

 
IX. New Business*** 

 
A. Sanitary piping engineering assessment – Mr. Loftin 

 
B. Care Partner Bonus System – Mr. Mikitarian  

 
X. Medical Staff Report Recommendations/Announcements  

 
XI. Public Comments (as needed for revised Consent Agenda) 

 
XII. Consent Agenda*** 

 
A. Finance 

 
1. Motion to recommend the approval of the Resolution of the Board of Directors 

of North Brevard County Hospital District authorizing short-term borrowing in 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
AUGUST 2, 2021 
PAGE 2 
 

the form of a revolving line of credit with Regions Bank, and Alabama Banking 
Corporation; and designating authorized signers for revolving line of credit 
documents. 
 

2. Motion to recommend the Board of Directors approve the fiscal year 2022 
Major Volume Assumptions.  
 

3. Motion to recommend to the Board of Directors to declare the equipment listed 
in the requests for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property Forms as surplus 
and obsolete and dispose of same in accordance with FS274.05 and FS274.96. 

__________________________________ 
 

. ***1 Pursuant to PMC Policy 9500-154:  
 non-agenda items – 3 minutes per citizen 
 agenda items for board action -- 3 minutes per citizen, permitted prior to board discussion for 

regular agenda action items and prior to board action on consent agenda 
 10 minute total per citizen  
 must be related to the responsibility and authority of the board or directly to an agenda item [see 

items marked ***]   
 
XIII. Committee Reports 

 
A. Quality Committee  

 
B. Finance Committee  
 
C. Executive Committee  

 
D. Educational, Governmental and Community Relations Committee  

 
E. Planning, Physical Facilities & Properties Committee  

 
XIV. Process and Quality Report – Mr. Mikitarian 

 
A. Other Related Management Issues/Information 

 
B. Hospital Attorney - Mr. Boyles 
 

XVI. Other 
 
 Public Hearing Dates: September 14th and September 22nd  
  
XVII. Closing Remarks – Chairman  
 
XVIII. Executive Session (if necessary) 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
NOTE: IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
AUGUST 2, 2021 
PAGE 3 
 
NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND THAT THE 
RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 
 
PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING SHOULD CONTACT THE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES AT 
951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE, TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING.  FOR INFORMATION CALL (321) 268-6110. 
 
THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. MAY BE 
IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS OF MATTERS BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS.    
 
ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC THAT WILLFULLY INTERRUPTS OR DISTURBS A MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IS SUBJECT TO REMOVAL FROM THE 
MEETING BY AN OFFICER AND SUCH OTHER ACTIONS AS MAY BE DEEMED APPROPRIATE AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 871.01 OF THE FLORIDA STATUTES.   
 



/9000/1#44240277 v2 
  

 
 

 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS – REGULAR MEETING 

 
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the North Brevard County Hospital District 
operating Parrish Medical Center was held at 2:42 p.m. on May 3, 2021 in Conference Room 
2/3/4/5, First Floor.  The following members were present: 
  

Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M., Chairman 
Stan Retz, Vice Chairman  
Peggy Crooks  
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D. 
Billie Fitzgerald 
 

Member(s) Absent: 
Herman A. Cole, Jr. (excused) 
Jerry Noffel (excused) 
Ashok Shah, M.D. (excused) 
Maureen Rupe (excused) 

 
A copy of the attendance roster of others present during the meeting is appended to the file 
copy of these minutes. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mr. Jordan called the meeting to order at 2:42 p.m. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Mr. Jordan led the Board of Directors, staff and public in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
PMC’S VISION – Healing Families – Healing Communities® 
 
Mr. Jordan led the Board of Directors, staff and public in reciting PMC’s Vision – Healing 
Families – Healing Communities®.  
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Mr. Jordan requested approval of the agenda in the packet as revised. Discussion ensued and 
the following motion was made by Dr. Galfo, seconded by Ms. Fitzgerald and approved (5 
ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).   
 
ACTION TAKEN:  MOTION TO APPROVE THE REVISED AGENDA AS 
PRESENTED.   
 
 



/9000/1#44240277 v2 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS   
MAY 3, 2021 
PAGE 2 
 
 

 

RECOGNITIONS 
 
Ms. Sellers introduced new Foundation Director Matthew Morak. 
Ms. Sellers presented a poster for signature of the Board to be displayed for Care Partners in 
recognition of their hard work and dedication during the pandemic. After it is signed and 
circulated, the poster will be displayed for Hospital Week and at the barbeque on May 14. 
 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Dr. Galfo, seconded by Ms. 
Crooks and approved (5 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).   
 
ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE MARCH 1, 
2021 REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH 
BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT, AS PRESENTED.  
 
OPEN FORUM FOR PMC PHYSICIANS 
 
There were no physician comments. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
A member of the public spoke at this time. A copy of the public appearance request is 
appended to the file copy of these minutes. 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 
There was no unfinished business. 
 
NEW BUSINESS  
 
ETHICS AND THE SUNSHINE LAW PRESENTATION 
 
Heather Ramos, Esq. from the law firm of GrayRobinson presented a PowerPoint 
presentation and training for the Board concerning Ethics, the Sunshine Law, and the Public 
Records Law.  Ms. Ramos summarized the ethics rules; described prohibited acts with 
examples; described voting conflicts with examples; described competing financial interests 
pointing the Members to examples set forth in the District Bylaws; addressed the propriety of 
gifts and the disclosure of any gifts; described financial disclosure required of Members of 
the Board, including what, where and when to provide financial disclosure; provided an 
overview of the Sunshine Law and rules most likely applicable to Members of the Board; 
described permissible closed session meetings; and provided an overview of the Public 
Records Law and its applicability to the District.  Copies of the PowerPoint slides are 
appended to the file copy of these minutes. 
 
 



/9000/1#44240277 v2 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS   
MAY 3, 2021 
PAGE 3 
 
 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Discussion ensued regarding the consent agenda, and the following motion was made by Dr. 
Galfo, seconded by Mr. Retz and approved (5 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).   
 
ACTION TAKEN:  MOTION TO APPROVE THE FOLLOWING REVISED 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 
 

A. Finance 
 
1. Motion to recommend the Board of Directors approve to amend the FY 

2021 Capital Budget to include the equipment purchase as specified in 
Exhibit A in the amount of $2.2 million. 
 

2. Motion to recommend the Board of Directors accept the Pension Plan 
Actuarial Valuation as of October 1, 2020 as presented. 

 
3. Motion to recommend to the Board of Directors to declare the equipment 

listed in the requests for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property Forms as 
surplus and obsolete and dispose of same in accordance with FS274.05 and 
FS274.96. 
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS  
 
Quality Committee 
 
Dr. Galfo reported all items were covered during the meeting. 
 
Finance Committee 
 
Ms. Crooks reported all items were covered during the meeting.  
 
Executive Committee 
 
Mr. Retz reported all items were covered during the meeting.  
 
Educational, Governmental and Community Relations Committee 
 
Ms. Fitzgerald reported all items were covered during the meeting. 
 
Planning, Physical Facilities and Properties Committee 
 
Mr. Jordan reported the Planning Physical Facilities and Properties Committee did not meet. 
 



/9000/1#44240277 v2 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS   
MAY 3, 2021 
PAGE 4 
 
 

 

PROCESS AND QUALITY REPORT 
 
No additional information was presented. 
 
Hospital Attorney 
 
Legal counsel had no report.   
 
OTHER 
 
Mr. Loftin updated the Board concerning his telephone call this afternoon with the Port 
Canaveral Port Authority regarding vaccine administration, noting that the administration of 
Covid-19 vaccinations are set to begin Monday, May 10. 
 
CLOSING REMARKS  
 
There were no closing remarks. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 3:14 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
       Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M.  
       Chairman 



  

 
 

 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS – REGULAR MEETING 

 
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the North Brevard County Hospital District 
operating Parrish Medical Center was held at 2:42 p.m. on June 7, 2021 in Conference Room 
2/3/4/5, First Floor.  The following members were present: 
  

Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M., Chairman 
Stan Retz, Vice Chairman  
Peggy Crooks  
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D.  
Herman A. Cole, Jr.  
Billie Fitzgerald (excused at 2:09 p.m.) 
Jerry Noffel (via phone) 
Ashok Shah, M.D.  
Maureen Rupe  
 

Member(s) Absent: 
 None  
 
A copy of the attendance roster of others present during the meeting is appended to the file 
copy of these minutes. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mr. Jordan called the meeting to order at 2:07 p.m. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Mr. Jordan led the Board of Directors, staff and public in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
PMC’S VISION – Healing Families – Healing Communities® 
 
Mr. Jordan led the Board of Directors, staff and public in reciting PMC’s Vision – Healing 
Families – Healing Communities®.  
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Mr. Jordan requested approval of the agenda in the packet as revised. Discussion ensued and 
the following motion was made by Mr. Cole, seconded by Ms. Crooks and approved (9 ayes, 
0 nays, 0 abstentions).   
 
ACTION TAKEN:  MOTION TO APPROVE THE REVISED AGENDA AS 
PRESENTED.   
 
 



 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS   
JUNE 7, 2021 
PAGE 2 
 
 

 

RECOGNITIONS 
 
There were no recognitions. 
 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Ms. Crooks, seconded by Mr. 
Cole and approved (9 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).   
 
ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE APRIL 5, 2021 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH 
BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT, AS PRESENTED.  
 
OPEN FORUM FOR PMC PHYSICIANS 
 
Dr. Patel raised a question on behalf of the medical staff regarding the status of the OMNI 
contract. 
Mr. Mikitarian shared that there are currently two issues pending. The first is that OMNI has 
not paid rent for the Cancer Center since October 2020. The second issue is that OMNI 
recruited a physician who is employed by OMNI and located this physician in North Brevard 
County which is a violation of the contract. As a result the contract was immediately 
terminated.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
A member of the public spoke at this time. A copy of the public appearance request is 
appended to the file copy of these minutes. 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 
There was no unfinished business. 
 
NEW BUSINESS  
 
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made by Dr. Galfo, seconded by Mr. Cole 
and approved (8 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).  Ms. Fitzgerald was not present at the time the 
vote was taken. 
 
ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO RECOMMEND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
APPROVE THE ALARM MANAGEMENT POLICY, AS PRESENTED. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS   
JUNE 7, 2021 
PAGE 3 
 
 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Discussion ensued regarding the consent agenda, and the following motion was made by Ms. 
Crooks, seconded by Mr. Cole and approved (9 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions).  Ms. Fitzgerald 
was not present at the time the vote was taken. 
 
ACTION TAKEN:  MOTION TO APPROVE THE FOLLOWING REVISED 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 
 

A. Finance 
 

1. Motion to recommend to the Board of Directors to declare the equipment 
listed in the requests for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property Forms as 
surplus and obsolete and dispose of same in accordance with FS274.05 and 
FS274.96. 
 

2. Motion to recommend to the Board of Directors approve amendment of 
the FY 2021 Capital Budget to include this project, ED and 3rd Floor 
East Wing renovations, in the amount of $1 million. 
 

3. Motion to recommend to the Board of Directors approve amendment of 
the FY 2021 Capital Budget to include this project, Buildout for GI and 
Urology Medical Office Space at Titus Landing, in the amount of 
$875,000. 
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS  
 
Quality Committee 
 
Dr. Galfo reported all items were covered during the meeting. 
 
Finance Committee 
 
Ms. Crooks reported all items were covered during the meeting.  
 
Executive Committee 
 
Mr. Retz reported all items were covered during the meeting.  
 
Educational, Governmental and Community Relations Committee 
 
Mr. Cole reported all items were covered during the meeting. 
 
 
 



 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS   
JUNE 7, 2021 
PAGE 4 
 
 

 

Planning, Physical Facilities and Properties Committee 
 
Mr. Jordan reported the Planning Physical Facilities and Properties Committee did not meet. 
 
PROCESS AND QUALITY REPORT 
 
No additional information was presented. 
 
Hospital Attorney 
 
Legal counsel had no report.   
 
OTHER 
 
There was no other business. 
 
CLOSING REMARKS  
 
Mr. Jordan took this time to offer prayers of comfort to Dr. Galfo and her family for the 
recent passing of her mother, Mrs. June Turner. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 2:19 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
       Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M.  
       Chairman 



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 

MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING- REGULAR SESSION 
JUNE 15, 2021 

Present: R. Patel, C. Manion, F. Dienst, A. Ochoa, J. Rojas, G. Mikitarian, C. McAlpine, 
R. Jordan, B. Mathews, C. Fernandez, R. Henry 

Absent: P. Carmona, J. Zambos, D. Barimo, G. Cuculino, V. Williams 

The meeting of the Medical Executive Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital District 
operating Parrish Medical Center was called to order on June 15, 2021 at 5 :3 0pm in the 
Conference Center. A quorum was determined to be present. 

CALL TO ORDER. 

Dr. Ramesh Patel, President, called the meeting to order at 5:32pm. 

I. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

The following motion was made by Dr. Manion, seconded by Dr. Dienst, and 
unanimously approved. . 

ACTION TAKEN: Motion to approve the previous Executive Session meeting (May 
18, 2021) as written and distributed. 

II. OLD BUSINESS: None 

III. FOLLOW UP MEC BUSINESS: None 

IV. NEW BUSINESS: None 

V. INFORMATION EDUCATION: None 

VI. REPORT FROM ADMINISTRATION: None 

VII. REPORT FROM THE BOARD: None 

VIII. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
A. Institutional Ethics Committee - May 21, 2021 
B. Cancer Committee-Ji.me 1, 2021 
C. General Medical Staff- June 8, 2021 
D. Infection Control Committee - June 9, 2021 
E. EMR Governance Committee-June 9, 2021 

ACTION TAKEN: Noted by Committee. 



IX. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. El 78ac Cesarean Delivery - Postop. Medications have been changed to meet Joint 
Commission standards. Approved by OB/GYN June 2021. 

B. E205ab Vaginal Delivery Postpartum. Medications have been changed to meet 
Joint Commission standards. Approved by OB/GYN June 2021. 

C. FYI E3591 COVID-19 Monoclonal Antibody (MAB) Infusion Center order. 
Bamlanivimab and Etesevimab have been removed from the order. 
Recommendations have changed and exclude Bamlanivimab and Etesevimab use 
in a few states including Florida due to the frequency of variant strains where 
Bamlanivimab and Etesevimab together didn't show activity. Lowered dosing on 
Casirivimab/Imdevimab. 

The following motion was made by Dr. Rojas, seconded by Dr. Dienst, and 
unanimously approved. 

ACTION TAKEN: Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

X. OPEN FORUM 

Dr. Rojas raised the issue of "on call" ED coverage. Discussion ensued. 

ACTION TAKEN: Dr. Patel will follow up with the physicians affected directly. 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 

The m;yourned at 6:05pm 

Ramesh Patel, M.D. 
Medical Staff President 

CL&~::~~~ 
i~!;'!rreasurer 



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 

MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING - REGULAR SESSION 
JULY 20, 2021 

Present: R. Patel, C. Manion, F. Dienst, A. Ochoa, J. Rojas, G. Mikitarian, B. Mathews, 
C. Fernandez, R. Henry, P. Carmona, D. Barimo, M. Storey 

Absent: C. McAlpine, J. Zambos, G. Cuculino, V. Williams, H. Cole 

The meeting of the Medical Executive Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital District 
operating Parrish Medical Center was called to order on July 20, 2021 at 5:30 pm in the 
Conference Center. A quorum was determined to be present. 

CALL TO ORDER. 

Dr. Ramesh Patel, President, called the meeting to order at 5:32pm. 

I. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

The following motion was made by Dr. Dienst, seconded by Dr. Ochoa, and unanimously 
approved. 

ACTION TAKEN: Motion to approve the previous Regular Session minutes (June 15, 
2021) as written and distributed. 

II. OLD BUSINESS: None 

III. FOLLOW UP MEC BUSINESS: None 

IV. NEW BUSINESS: 
Dr. Rojas raised the issue of ER personnel reaching out via Tiger Text to on-call 

Physicians during the overnight ( 1 0pm to 7 am) and that often the wrong Physician is 

being contacted. 

ACTION TAKEN: Dr. R. Patel put forth a motion to exclude the use of Tiger Text 

for the initial call between the hours of 1 0pm to 7am. The attending ER Physician will 

place a call to the Hospital Operator who has the daily on-call sheet. The Operator will 

place the call via the switchboard to the designated on call provider. After the initial call 

is made, follow on communication may be executed via Tiger Text. The motion was 

seconded by Dr. Barimo and unanimously approved. 



V. INFORMATION EDUCATION: None 

VI. REPORT FROM ADMINISTRATION: 

G. Mikitarian shared with the Committee the observations made to the Board of 
Directors. Covid cases continue to rise notably among the unvaccinated, 18-40 years 
of age. At present, the hospital policy regarding COVID vaccinations remains 
unchanged, recommended, not mandated. 

VII. REPORT FROM THE BOARD: 

A. Board Meeting Minutes - April 5, 2021 approved June 7, 2021 
B. Quality Committee Meeting Minutes -April 5, 2021 approved June 7, 2021 

ACTION TAKEN: Noted by Committee. 

VIII. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

A. Intensive Care Committee Meeting- June 17, 2021 
B. Credentialing & Medical Ethics Committee Meeting - July 12, 2021 
C. Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee - July 15, 2021 

ACTION TAKEN: Noted by Committee. 

IX. CONSENT AGENDA 

C. El 78ac Cesarean Delivery - Postop. Medications have been changed to meet 
Joint Commission standards. Approved by OB/GYN June 2021. 

D. E205ab Vaginal Delivery Postpartum. Medications have been changed to meet 
Joint Commission standards. Approved by OB/GYN June 2021. 

E. FYI E3591 COVID-19 Monoclonal Antibody (MAB) Infusion Center order. 
Bamlanivimab and Etesevimab have been removed from the order. 
Recommendations have changed and exclude Bamlanivimab and Etesevimab use 
in a few states including Florida due to the frequency of variant strains where 
Bamlanivimab and Etesevimab together didn't show activity. Lowered dosing on 
Casiri vimab/Imdevimab. 

The following motion was made by Dr. Barimo, seconded by all , and 
unanimously approved. 

ACTION TAKEN: Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 



X. OPEN FORUM 

Dr. Carmona made a motion that the Medical Executive Committee authorizes a 
donation to the Brevard County Medical Society in the amount of $1,000. The 
monies would come from the Medical Staff Services fund. 

ACTION TAKEN: The motion was unanimously approved. 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 5:45pm 

Ramesh Patel, M.D. 
Medical Staff President 

Christopher Manion, M.D. 
Secretary /Treasurer 


	1. Cover Memo
	2. Quality Committee
	August Quality 2021
	QUALITY COMMITTEE

	May 2021_Quality
	June 2021_Quality
	ADP5AE0.tmp
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3


	3. Finance Committee.
	ADP198D.tmp
	Slide Number 1
	Finance Committee


	4. Executive Committee
	August Exec-Com 2021
	ADJOURNMENT

	May 2021_Executive Committee
	June 2021_Executive Committee

	5. Board of Directors
	August BOD 2021
	I. Pledge of Allegiance
	XVI. Other
	ADJOURNMENT
	NOTE: IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE...



	May 2021_BOD
	June 2021_BOD




